od: Novékove, Diana DiANO

Odeslano: patek 28. listopadu 2025 16:49
Komu:
Piedmét: RE: objednavka

Vasi objednavku ze dne 28.11.2025 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi plnéni 183686,03 K¢ bez
Akceptace provedena dne: 28.11.2025  akceptuje: ||| NG

From:
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 10:22 AM

To: reze oficd

Subject: objedndavka

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization. Use caution when opening.

Objednavam u Vas nasledujici spotfebni material:

905-843 Cleaning solution tubes..........cccccccvveerenns 2x
903-006 AQT90 Solution Pack.......cccccevevverveverceennnnn. 6x
944-128 Kalibr. Roztok €. 1 (200 ml)....c..ccvvveennee. 4x
944-129 Kalibr. Roztok €. 2 (200ml).....cccceevvrrerennae 4x
942-903 Souprava testd Tnl ..............ccooeninee. 4x
942-058 Membranova souprava Ref. (4 ks)........... 1x
942-066 Laktatova membranova souprava........... 1x
944-132 Proplachovaci roztok (600ml).................. 5x

S pozdravem F. Sprta, Vojenska nemocnice Brno

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender
disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any
agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other
electronic reproduction of a manual signature thatis included in any attachment.



